From: Prusnek, Brian C
Sent:  2/14/2013 12:15:13 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);
'Cheng, Franz' (franz.cheng@cpuc.ca.gov); christy .berger@swgas.com
(christy.berger@swgas.com)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: CPUC AB 1900 OIR (biomethane injection into pipelines)

Thanks, Franz. I know our folks are talking to see if there is an ability to coordinate.

From: Cheng, Franz [mailto:franz.cheng@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 11:10 AM

To: Prusnek, Brian C; Doll, Laura (LRDD@pge.com); christy.berger@swgas.com
Subject: CPUC AB 1900 OIR (biomethane injection into pipelines)

Folks,

I just wanted to make sure that you were in touch with your counterparts; I spoke to ALJ
Mattson and he was very much in support of a joint effort (single document) by the utilities in
submitting preliminary information due in mid-March 2013. As Sempra pointed out, this
would avoid some duplication and potential contradictions among the IOUs.

Brian C Prusnek

Director, Regulatory Affairs
Sempra Energy Utilities
415.346.3215 (0)
415.852.8092 (¢)

BPrusnek@semprautilities.com

SB GT&S 0263885


mailto:franz.cheng@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:LRDD@pge.com
mailto:franz.cheng@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:christy.berger@swgas.com

Laura Doll

Director, Regulatory Relations
PG&E

415-973-8663

Irdd(@pee.com

Christy Berger

State Regulatory Affairs Manager
Southwest Gas Corporation
702-364-3267

Christy.Berger(@sweas.com

I’'m happy to answer any questions you might have on the OIR which should be going out

today or perhaps tomorrow.

Thanks,
Franz Cheng

Senior Regulatory Analyst

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave.

SB GT&S 0263886
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